Community Corrections Advisory Board Minutes – July 9, 2020 (In Person & WebEx)

<u>Members Present:</u> In person Kelli Grant (Chair) and Mark Orr; Via WebEx Ignacio Ayala, Michael Birzer, Kevin O'Connor, James Convey, LaShonda Garnes, Mary San Martin, Peter Shay, Ann Swegle, Josh Wright **Members Absent:** Paul Duff,

Staff: Chris Collins-Thoman, Glenda Martens, Lori Gibbs, Brenda Gutierrez,

Guests: Molly Dowd, Mae Williams, Chris Morales

Introductions and Announcements – Glenda provided information about the Fiscal year 2020 Community Corrections Advisory Committee Annual Report. Glenda provide a summary of the request being made by the committee. Glenda updated board regarding COVID, all programs have moved off of phase one except the Juvenile Detention Facility. All programs are operating at 25 percent, this will not increase until Sedgwick County numbers begin to decrease.

Approval of Minutes from meeting March 12, 2020- A motion to approve the Minutes from the March 12, 2020 meeting with clarifications was made by Ann Swegle, seconded by Mark Orr and unanimously approved.

Approval of Minutes from meeting April 9, 2020 – A motion to approve the Minutes from the April 14, 2020 meeting with clarifications was made by Ann Swegle, seconded by Ignacio Ayala and unanimously approved.

ACTION ITEM: Review and Approve the SFY2021 Behavioral Health Grant Application Addendum with the final award amount and authorize the chair to sign with further authorization for any technical modifications — Chris Collins-Thoman and Brenda Gutierrez discussed the breakdown of the Behavioral Health award provided in the packet. KDOC did not award the request for a second peer mentor, voucher funds, the full amount of travel, the full amount of training requested, or the request for computer equipment. KDOC requires a revised budget with the final award amount. A revised budget was provided to the board for review. A motion to approve the SFY2021 Behavioral Health Grant Application Addendum with the final award amount and authorize the chair to sign with further authorization for any technical modifications was made by Mark Orr, Seconded by Peter Shay, and the motion carried with no dissenting votes and Mary San Martin abstaining.

Program Updates: Lori Gibb

AISP: In person contact resumed June 22 with the high risk population. Phone contact continues weekly. Lori provided additional detail on service modification during this time.

Drug Court: Resumed contact with their phase 1 and 2 clients. Virtual court is being held Monday - Thursday and in person court is being held on Friday. COMCARE groups are being held virtually. Lori provided additional detail on service modification during this time.

Residential: Clients have been allowed to return back to work. This was suspended for about a mouth and half in order to reduce the risk to the facility. Clients have resumed treatment in the community, but they are still not doing community services out in the community. Cognitive skill groups have resumed virtually. Lori provided additional information on service modification during this time.

Pretrial: Contact with clients is planned to resume on August 3rd. Progress is being made on the risk assessment form.

Batters Intervention Program: The position still has not been filled. An interview is being set up. Staff with Jason Stephens to discuss the case management services portion of this program.

Next Step Program: This week and last week orientation was conducted with clients. All the clients who took the placement exam scored average or above average. They will be selecting their program next week.

Other Business- No other business